Senate Document SD 92-24
(Amended & Approved, 4/12/1993)

Indiana University

Purdue University
Fort Wayne

TO: Fort Wayne Senate
FROM: Faculty Affairs Committee and Rules Committee
DATE: March 24, 1993

SUBJ:  Amendment to the Bylaws of the [Fort Wayne] Senate: Membership on the
Professional Development Subcommittee

Whereas, The Professional Development Subcommittee considers requests for sabbatical leaves
and summer research grants; and

Whereas, Some members of the Subcommittee may be making those requests on their own
behalf, resulting in a potential conflict of interest;

Resolved, That the following amendments to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate be adopted.

5.3.2.1 Professional Development Subcommittee. This Subcommittee shall consist of
the Chief Academic Officer of IPFW, nonvoting, and seven members of the
Faculty elected at large by the Voting Faculty subject to the restriction that no
more than three shall come from the same School. The Subcommittee will
oversee and recommend policies and procedures relating to the professional
development of the Faculty, including summer research grants and the like,
teaching awards, international travel grants, and sabbatical leaves. Members
shall serve two-year terms.

5.3.2.1.1.  Members of the Subcommittee shall be ineligible to submit a
summer research grant proposal or sabbatical leave request
during their term on the Subcommittee.



